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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Civil Action No.

Sharon Mueller,
Plaintiff,
V.

Current, USA, Inc.
a Minnesota corporation,

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, Sharon Mueller, by and through counsel, CORNISH

& DELL'OLIO, and for her Complaint against the Defendant, states as follows:
Introduction

1. This is an action for wages brought pursuant to the federal Fair Labor
Standards Act (29 U.S.C. § 201 et. seq.) as well as the Colorado Wage Act Section 8-4-
109 CoLO. REV. STAT.

Parties

2. Sharon Mueller is a natural person who resides in El Paso County,
Colorado. At all times relevant to the Complaint, she was employed by Current, USA,
Inc., as a customer service support lead.

3. Current, USA, Inc., is a Minnesota corporation authorized to do business
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in the State of Colorado.

4. At all times relevant to the Complaint the Defendant corporation was an
enterprise engaged in commerce within the meaning of the federal Fair Labor
Standards Act (29 U.S.C. § 203 (s)(1)) with gross sales of more than $500,000.00 per
year.

Venue

5. All acts giving rise to the cause of action occurred in the State of

Colorado.

First Cause of Action
(for violations of the federal Fair Labor Standards Act 29 U.S.C. § 207)

6. Paragraphs 1 through 5 are incorporated herein by reference.

7. Sharon Mueller was at all times relevant to the Complaint a nonexempt
employee under the federal Fair Labor Standards Act (29 U.S.C. § 201 et. seq.).

8. Sharon Mueller was employed by Defendant Current, USA, Inc., and its
predecessor corporation for 22 years.

9. Ms. Mueller was a salaried employee prior to 2006 and her work as a
customer service support lead required more than 40 hours of work per week.

10.  In 2006 Current, USA, Inc., changed Ms. Mueller's employment from
salaried to hourly, nonexempt employment.

11. Ms. Mueller’s job duties did not change when her job status was changed
from salaried to hourly, nonexempt.

12. Ms. Mueller continued to work more than 40 hours a week with the

i,



Case 1:10-cv-00488-CMA  Document1l  Filed 03/02/2010 USDC Colorado Page 3 of 6

knowledge of her manager.

13.  Current, USA, Inc., by policy, only allowed employees to submit time
records for payment for work in excess of 40 hours a week during weeks when overtime
was “authorized” by corporate headquarters.

14.  Current, USA, Inc. managed its budget by informing midlevel managers
that overtime by nonexempt supervisors like Ms. Mueller was “not authorized.”

15.  Current, USA, Inc. also managed its budget by reducing the number of
hours nonexempt supervisors like Ms. Mueller were allowed to submit to fewer than 40
in some weeks.

16.  Current, USA, Inc. did not reduce the amount of work nonexempt
supervisors like Ms. Mueller were required to perform during those weeks when they
were authorized to submit 40 or fewer hours for payment.

17.  Ms. Mueller was required to work in excess of 40 hours per week in order
to successfully perform her job duties.

18.  Ms. Mueller submitted time records understating the number of hours she
worked, with the knowledge of her manager, during those weeks when overtime had not
been “authorized” by corporate headquarters.

19.  Ms. Mueller's manager knew that she was working more than 40 hours
per week and knew that she was required to work more than 40 hours per week to
succeed in her job.

20. Ms. Mueller's manager didn’t discipline her for working off the clock and
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submitting false time records because the amount of work assigned to Ms. Mueller
couldn’t be completed in 40 hours per week.

21.  During Sharon Mueller's employment with Current, USA, Inc. she regularly
worked in excess of forty hours in a single work week.

22.  The Defendant corporation failed to pay the Plaintiff for all hours worked in
excess of forty in a single work week at one-and-one-half times her regular hourly rate
of pay.

23.  The Defendant corporation’s failure to pay Sharon Mueller one and one
half times her regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in a single
work week was in violation of the federal Fair Labor Standards Act (29 U.S.C. § 207).

24.  The Defendant corporation’s violations of the federal Fair Labor Standards
Act were willful.

Second Cause of Action
(Violation of the Colorado Wage Act)

25.  Paragraphs 1 through 24 are incorporated herein.

26.  Plaintiff's employment was terminated by volition of the Defendant
employer.

27. At the time Plaintiff's employment was terminated Defendant owed Plaintiff
wages for overtime worked.

28.  Plaintiff's wages or compensation for labor or service earned, vested,

determinable, and unpaid at the time of her discharge were due and payable upon
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discharge.

29. Plaintiff's wages or compensation for labor or service earned, vested,
determinable, were not paid to her at the time of discharge or thereatfter.

30. Defendant did not make all of Plaintiff's unpaid wages available and
payable immediately as required by C.R.S. § 8-4-109.

31. On or about February 1, 2010 Plaintiff made a demand for payment of
wages upon the Defendant.

32.  As of the date of this Complaint Plaintiff has not received payment of
wages that were due from the Defendant upon the termination of her employment.

Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against the Defendant corporation in
an amount which will compensate her for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in a
single work week at one-and-one-half times her regular hourly rate of pay, for liquidated
damages as provided for by 29 U.S.C. 216 (b), and attorney’s fees and costs as
provided for by 29 U.S.C. 216 (b). In addition, Plaintiff demands judgment pursuant to
the Colorado Wage Act for wages, penalties of 125% of unpaid wages pursuant to
Section 8-4-109 Colo. Rev. Stat., actual costs including attorney’s fees and equitable
relief as the Court deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted this 2nd day of March, 2010.

CORNISH & DELL'OLIO
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Plaintiff's Address:
2103 Essex Lane
Colorado Springs, CO 80909

Filed 03/02/2010 USDC Colorado

By:_s/Donna Dell'Olio

Donna Dell'Olio #10887

431 N. Cascade Avenue, Suite 1
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Phone: (719) 475-1204

Fax: (719) 475-1264
ddellolio@cornishanddellolio.com
Attorney for Plaintiff
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